From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent:  9/20/2010 8:47:12 AM

|Redacted ; Danforth,
Christopher (christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov); Roscow, Steve
(steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov); Deal, Matthew (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov);
Campbell, Andrew (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Gupta, Aloke
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Villarreal, Christopher
(christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux
(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov);
Meeusen, Karl (karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro, Bruce

(bruce kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov); Harvey, Sommer C. (sommer.harvey@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); [Redacted

To:

Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Bakerstield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED 017 Q01 Supp (Deployment
& Budget)

Hello,

Thank you. Forthe outreach information I'd like to

make sure that we have an advanced notice of where and when the outreach event
is taking place so that if the PUC wants to join the event we have time to do

it. Basically, l would like one full week or two week notice for each

event that takes place.

PUC -1 asked

Karen on Thursday whether there are smart meters installed in the San Bruno
area. Karen's data is that San Bruno is 95% complete with gas smart meter
installations and 94% complete with electric smart meter

installations.

thanks,

marzia
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From:|Redacted
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 7:45 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia;

Danforth, Christopher; [Redacted  [Campbell, Andrew; Gupta, Aloke;Redacted ]

|Redacted |Serizawa, Linda;Redacted — ]Villarreal,
Christopher
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; |Redacted | Nwamu,

Chonda (Law)
Subject: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR
ED_017 Q01 Supp (Deployment & Budget)

All:

PG&E's supplemental

response to Data Request ED_017, Question

1, regarding monthly information on

SmartMeter™

deployment, customer

outreach, and budget narrative is attached.

Specifically, the Septernber 2010 SmartMeter™ Meter Deployment and Customer
Outreach Schedule is attached. [Please note that we are
working with Marzia to augment this overview with

more detailed information.] Also

attached is the budget narrative showing July 2010
results.

These

materials were previously appended to

the monthly Steering Committee report; we will now be providing them as a
supplemental data request response.

Redacted

<<CustomerOutreach_09-10.ppt>>
<<Budget Narrative 09-10 for 07-10.ppt>>
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